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Anna Brocket

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 9:54 AM
To: Imogen Edwards; 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)'; 

Philip Maw; Bronwyn Carruthers; Mike Doesburg
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions 

[WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Mōrena, 
 
I have referred the memorandum filed 21 February 2024 to Judge Reid who directs; 
 
Counsel filed a joint memorandum on 21 February 2024 in which they advise progress is being made and they seek a 
further extension. Accordingly, both appeals remain on hold and parties are to file an updated reporting memorandum 
by 31 May 2024.  
 
Judge Reid 
Environment Court  
22 February 2024  
 
Ngā mihi, 
Sophia  
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 
From: Anna Brocket <Anna.Brocket@wynnwilliams.co.nz> On Behalf Of Imogen Edwards 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2024 11:32 a.m. 
To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Bronwyn 
Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg 
<Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions [WW-
ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Dear Sophia,  
 
Please find attached for filing a Joint Memorandum of Counsel. Apologies for the delay in filing this.  
 
Kind regards, 
Imogen 
 

 

Imogen Edwards
Senior Associate 
Wynn Williams 
 

  

 

P 
 

+64 3 379 7622 
   

www.wynnwilliams.co.nz  

  

  

M 
 

+64 272 525 992
   

Connect with us on LinkedIn
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From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 8:47 AM 
To: Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Philip Maw 
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg <Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions  
 
Mōrena, 
 
I have not received anything as yet. Please advise when it will be filed. Thank you. 
 
Ngā mihi, 
Sophia  
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 
From: Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 19 February 2024 9:17 a.m. 
To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Philip Maw 
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg <Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions  
 
Hi Sophia 
 
We expect to file today, apologies for the slight delay. 
 
Thanks 
Bron 
 
 
From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:06 AM 
To: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Philip Maw 
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg 
<Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions  
 
Mōrena, 
 
I note an updating memorandum was due to be filed on Friday 16 February 204 and I do not appear to have received it 
yet.  
 
Can you please advise when it may be filed?  
 
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
 
 
From: Preston, Sophia  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 2:45 p.m. 
To: 'Imogen Edwards' <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Philip Maw 
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg 
<Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 Directions  
 
Hi, 
 
I have referred the Joint Memorandum of Counsel file 31 October 2023 to Judge Steven who directs; 
 
The joint memorandum of counsel filed on 31 October 2023 is noted. Both appeals remain on hold and counsel are to file 
an updated reporting memorandum on 16 February 2024.  
 
Judge Steven 
Environment Court  
01 November 2023  
 
Kind regards, 
Sophia  
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 
From: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 4:52 p.m. 
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
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Dear Sophia, 
 
Please find attached for filing, a Joint Memorandum of Counsel in relation to ENV-2018-CHC-0030 and ENV-2018-AKL-
380.  
 
Kind regards, 
Imogen 
 



4

 

Imogen Edwards
Senior Associate 
Wynn Williams 
 

  

 

P 
 

+64 3 379 7622 
   

www.wynnwilliams.co.nz  

  

  

M 
 

+64 272 525 992
   

Connect with us on LinkedIn
 

      

 
From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 9:14 AM 
To: Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Mike 
Doesburg <Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Imogen 
Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Hi, 
 
I have referred the memorandum dated 29th August 2023 to Judge Borthwick who directs:  
 
An extension is granted, the reporting memorandum is now due to be filed on Friday 27th of October 2023.  
 
Judge Borthwick 
Environment Court 
31 August 2023 
 
Kind regards, 
Sophia  
 
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 
From: Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2023 3:57 p.m. 
To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; 
Mike Doesburg <Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Imogen 
Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Kia ora Sophia, 
 
Please find attached, and by way of service, a Joint Memorandum of Counsel, together with the Memorandum referred to 
therein. 
 
Ngā mihi, 
Philip 
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Philip Maw
Partner 
Wynn Williams 
 

 

P 
 

+64 3 379 7622 
   

www.wynnwilliams.co.nz 
  

  

M 
 

+64 21 155 2172
   

Connect with us on LinkedIn
 

  

 
From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Mike Doesburg 
<Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com> 
Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 
 
Hi, 
 
In addition to the updating memorandum due to be filed today, can the provisions that are being appealed also be 
clearly identified? And in particular whether Wilkins Farming Company Limited remains interested in any rules and 
methods.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Kind regards, 
Sophia  
 
 
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 
From: Saint Merat, Olivia  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 10:39 a.m. 
To: 'Bronwyn Carruthers' <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; 'Mike Doesburg' 
<Mike.Doesburg@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; 'Philip Maw' <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Andrew Hitchcock (AWS Legal) (andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com)' <andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com>; Gruschow, 
Laura <Laura.Gruschow@justice.govt.nz>; Tinkler, Michael <Michael.Tinkler@justice.govt.nz> 
Subject: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council ENV-2018-AKL-380 
 
Good morning, 
 
I have referred the joint memorandum dated 6 April 2023 to Judge Borthwick who directs: 
 

By Friday 25 August 2023, the parties are to report on the progress of the Regional Council’s consent review and 
its impact on the disposition of the following proceedings: 

a. An appeal against a decision granting resource consent to take and use groundwater (ENV-2018-AKL-
0380); 

b. Topic B1, Tranche 2 appeals on the proposed Southland Water and Land Plan (ENV-2018-CHC-0030). 
 

J E Borthwick 
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Environment Judge 
11 April 2023 

 

 

 

Olivia Saint Merat 
Hearing Manager  
| Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal  
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch 
| DDI: (03) 353 9667 | Cell: 0272143320 
E-mail: Olivia.Saint-Merat@justice.govt.nz 

 
 
 
WYNNWILLIAMS-MESSAGE-DISCLAIMER: 

This e-mail (including any attachment) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this 
email in error, you must not disclose or use its contents and must immediately notify the sender and then 
delete this email. While we regularly scan our computer system for viruses using anti-virus software, this 
email (including any attachment) may not be free of viruses and therefore you will open it at your own risk.  




